STATE OF SOUTH CARQLIN.A : IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF BERKELEY
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE# 2017-GS-08-02347

JOSHUA STEVEN YATES AW 2017A0810401816
AKA: Joshua Yates Date of Offense: 10/18/2017
Race: White Non-Latino/Caucasian _ Sex M S.C.Code §: 44-53-0370(d)(2)
DOB: | §S#: ! — CDR Code #: 0179
Address; ]
City, State, £1p: Summerville, SC 29486 SENTENCE SHEET
DL# - SID# ¥
*CDL Yes [1No OO CMV Yes 03 No (J Hazmat Yes [J No [J
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was 1 CONVICTED OF or PLEADS
TO: Poss -V Cont Subs E] I ¥an)
In violation of § 44-53-0370( )ézi of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0179
NON-VIOLENT {5 VIOLENT [0 SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS 0 §17-2545

. (CSC w/minor 1* or CSC w/minor 3)
The charge is: & Asindicted, O Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. {def’s initials)
The plea is: 3 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, otiated Sentence, BJ Recommendation by the State,
'ATTEST: )
= ' 102235 A\

Daniel E. Duquette, AsGistant Soliciter ~ SC Bar # Dcyn s o
a [\

t
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is conyniued o the ﬁ te Department of Corrections County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 9” ‘ %gysl;%mgmmr £ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay afinc of § """ prowi at upon the service of %xﬁﬁ/years and or payment
of§ ;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
afe incorporated by reference.

L] CONCURRENT or O CONSECUTIVE to sentence on;

@ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applicd by the State
e é >

partment of Correction CLE?
{3 The Defendant is to be pla n 1 Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: O Deferred 0 Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: 3 days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: . Obtain GED O
1 Set by SCDPPPS . Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: : Substance Abuse Counseling (7
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1){Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 6 . pmits. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)DUI Surcharge) $100 Ny $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 3
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 3150 3%
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ _ : '
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 3 ‘ Appointed PD or fippointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in instailments) $ 3 s > i i i
TOTAL $ '%r % i '
Va

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clesk: g Iz
Court Reporter; 2. | 2Ok

SCCA/217 (04/2018)
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/' 3 /I' , )‘71. '/h

AGENCY CASE NUMBER
2017-10083391

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2017A0810401816
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VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury Date:
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF BERKELEY - :

At a Court of General Sessions, convened December 2017, the Grand Jurors of Berkeley
County present upon their oath:

Possession of a Controlled Substance

The Defendant, Joshua Steven Yates, did on or about October 18, 2017, in Berkeley County,
South Carolina, knowingly or intentionally possess Alprazolam, a schedule IV controlled
substance, without obtaining it directly from, or pursuant to a valid prescription or order of a
practitioner. All in violation of § 44-53-0370(d)(2) of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976)

as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.
LR G B

DANIEL E. DQUETTE
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF BERKELEY
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017-GS-08-02348
JOSHUA STEVEN YATES A/W: 2017A0810401817
AKA: Joshua Yates Date of Offense: 10/18/2017
Race; White Nan.T atino/Caucasian Sex: M S.C.Code §: 44-53-0370(c
poB: € ! SS#: ¢ s CDR Code #: 0176
Address: ! .
City, State, Zip: Sumumerville, SC 29486 SENTENCE SHEET
DL# _ SID#¢ . :
*CDI, Yes [J No [1 CMV Yes [ No £3 Hazmat Yes {1 No I .
. In disposition of the said indictrnent comes nowthe Defendant who was . O CONVICTED OF or ¥ PLEADS
TO: PossFIINare/Heroin !fg‘\\wﬁ\)\(\ ,
In violation of § 44-53-0370(c) of the S.CCode of Laws, bearing CDR Ceode # 0176
NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT [0 SERIOUS 0O MOST SERIOUS OO0 Mandatory GPS 0O §17-2545
(CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3¢¢)
The charge is: As indicted, [J Lesser Included Offense, [0 Defendant Waives Presentment fo Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: 3 Without Negofiations or Recommendation,
ATTEST:

a N?ﬁnted Sentence, ] Recommendation by tre State.
102235 ,// e AAM A___1520]
Daniel E. Duquette, Asistant Solicitor ~ SC Bar# D,efﬁint / ttomey for Defendant SCBar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is compmitted.to the | State Department of Correctious County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of days carsor [ under the Youthful Offender/%\'ct’xlggyxceed —_years
and/or to pay a fine of § Tprovided that upon the service of ~—days/months/ycars and or payment

of § : spiius costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for pmr——t

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.

\% CONCURRENT or [1 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on;

The Defendant is to be g}jn c_gﬁt fﬁr time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
A

partment of Corrections.
[J- The Defendant is to be

e fistry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAY. CONDITIONS:
{3 RESTITUTION: O Deferred 0 Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: 3 plus 20% fee: 3 : days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [
[ Set by SCDPPPS . Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

. May serve W/E beginaing

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 b3 . pumts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)2)DUI Surcharge) $100 $ s Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 312 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 g Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) . $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $25.00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 s\S0.
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) 350 3
§56-5-2942(T) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 3 /K; Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in iastallments) 3 3 % . ZE Proviso requires $$00 be paid to C
TOTAL _ $. 2D3.25 during probatigh Aind shall Ye cofllted before any other fees,
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerks (A’ 'H'O(A)w/ 1;:1:3 Iggdjel; g J( " v \]V |
Court Reporter: g lex WS audeX o Sentence Date! <;I | fﬂﬁ} \J

. 8CCA/217 (04/2018)



DED/0335773
WITNESSES

Berkeley County Sheriff's Office
4 / /1,44 rfe 4 /é» y %’v
w 24 rd /

AGENCY CASE NUMBER
2017-10083391

— ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2017A0810401817

DATE OF ARREST

10/19/2017

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

True Bil}

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury Date:

DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-08-02348

The State of South Carolina
County of Berkeley

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
DECEMBER TERM 2017

THE STATE
VS.

JOSHUA STEVEN YATES
W/M DOB:

Indictment for

POSS I.IT NARC

SC Code: § 44-53-0370(c)
CDR Code: 0176

FILED

%

DEC 13 21
NO
7T GLERK
Cotnr—r

=RKELEY

CASE
MARY P BROW,
BERI



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF BERKELEY :
At a Court of General Sessions, convened December 2017, the Grand Jurors of Bei™ ey

County present upon their oath: - . -

Possession of Psilocybin (Sched I)

The Defendant, Joshua Steven Yates, did on or about October 18, 2017, in Berkeleir County,
South Carolina, knowingly or intentionally possess Psilocybin, a schedule I controlled substance
narcotic. All in violation of Section 44-53-0370(c) of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976)

as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and
provided.

DANIEL E. DVQUETTE
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLIMNA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
B EY

g&Ul%T\};OF ERKEL INDICTMENT/CASE#. 2018-GS-08-01126

JOSHUA STEVEN YATES AW 2017A0810402125
AKA: Joshua Yates Date of Offense: 10/302017
Race: White Nen-T atino/Caucasian . Sex: M : S.C.Code §: 16-13-0030(B)
DOB: € Ss4.a o CDR Code #: 3420
Address: 1104 Hampton Drive
City, State, Zip: Summerville, SC 29486 SENTENCE SHEET
DL SID# Y -
*CDL Yes {0 No [J CMV Yes [ No {0 Hazmat Yes [ No O
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was O CONVICTED OF or & PLEADS
TO: Grand Larceny (_\j Sz 0D~ 10, OJP}
In violation of § 16-13-0030(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearitfg CDR Code # 3420
] NON-VIOLENT 2 VIOLENT [ SERIOUS 1 MOST SERIOUS J Mandatory GPS 17-2545

(CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/mip¢

The charge is: [J Asindictes, 0 Lesser Included Offense, £ Defendant Waivis Preseatient 0. Grand-Riy——c= el mtials)

The plea is: O Without Negotiations or Recommendation, O Npgdhiated Sentence,
ATIEST:

o . :
L e O3S ‘ e

Danel E. Duquette, Assistant Solicitor ~ SC Bar # Defen

WHEREFORE, the Defenda
for a determinate term of

ommitted to the Depargfnent of Corrections
ot [0 Gnder the Yoathful Qffe Act not to exceed
and/or to pay a fine of T provided that upomn the service of ; days/monthg/yfa

us costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for é fl _
moaths?yedrs agd subject to South Carolina Depantment of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions ot
are in ed by reference.

CJ CONCURRENT ot O CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be ﬁn credit fortime served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
A

-

epartment of Correclions
O The Defendant is to be of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-63 {(Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive 2 firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS
: RESTITUTION: O Deferred Def. Waives Heaxing N& Ordered PTUP
Y plus 20% fee: $ —— . days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
O Setfbk SCDPPPS o Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
* May serve W/E beginning =
Recipient: 4 /} )

- N\ . _ ‘ Substance Abuse Counseling ‘i///
*Fing; 0 (vﬂ "’Lj C( % @’&;@‘(;, Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

§14-1- (Assessments 107.5% Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly

§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 SM pmts. of § Beginning

§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 s 3 Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUT Assessment) $12 $ )

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S Ofher

Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 3 %_—QQ '

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 325 s

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S

§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 s

§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea S Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in iristallments) 3 Sm— Proviso requirgs $500 be paid to Cler
TOTAL $ during probatignénd shali6e foll c‘t' before any other fees.

Presiding Judg/ A \
Tudge Code: ST 7 V " }
Sentence Date: ST ks

T N

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



DED/0338267 DOCKET NO. 2018-GS-08-01126
WITNESSES

The State of South Carolina
Berkeley County Sheriff's Office ¢

County of Berkeley
AGENCY CASE NUMBER
2017-10086815
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
MAY TERM 2018
2017A0810402125
DATE OF ARREST -
12/29/2017 THE STATE -
ACTIOI?(:)F GRAND JURY VS.
JOSHUA STEVEN YATES
W/M DOB:' l
Foreperson of Grand Jury Daté:
VERDICT -

Indictment for

GRAND LARCENY

SC Code: § 16-13-0030(B)
CDR Code: 3420

Foreperson of Petit Jury Date:

\
e R
—————————————




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF BERKELEY

At a Court of General Sessions, convened , the Grand Jurors of Berkeley County present
upon their oath:

LARCENY

That in Berkeley County, South Carolina, on or about October 30, 2017, the Defendant, Joshua
Steven Yates, did take and carry away the personal property of the victim, ' . .., valued
at more than Two Thousand Dollars but less than Ten Thousand Dollars, with the intent to
deprive the victim of its possession and to convert the property to Defendant’s own use in
violation of Section 16-13-30 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and
provided.

DY

DANIEL E. DUQUETTE -
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR



